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Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-OT. 
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Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann 
PH: (850) 413-6018 
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cslaton@psc.state.fl.us 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

randallbraaksma@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randall Braaksma 

< randallbraaksma@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:47 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Randall Braaksma 

Sebastian, FL 32958 
ra ndallbraa ksma@comcast.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

olivianedd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Olivia Nedd 

<olivianedd@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:47 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Olivia Nedd 

1003 Grove Park Cir Boynton Beach, FL 33436-9437 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

opusmedici@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shawn Margolin 

< opusmedici@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 3:45 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Please keep Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Oear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Being the sunshine state, encouraging renewable energy investment, means supporting floridians purchase of solar 

panels. We should be able to put power on the grid and receive payment. A watt is a watt, doesn't matter who 

generates it. 

Seems like people buying solar is good for the state for any number of reasons. 

Why let an industry prevent advancement? Their profits should not be a factor. 

Your careful consideration is appreciated. 

Thanks, 

Shawn 

Sincerely, 
Shawn Margolin 
Clearwater, FL 33756 
opusmedici@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Conrad Roth <cj@idsinc.cc> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 7:22 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

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

Conrad Roth 

Mr Conrad Roth 
cj@idsinc.cc 
1738 SW 24 Ave 
Fort Lauderdale, Fl 33312 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Carmen Blakely < Carmen.Blakely.71252120@p2a.co> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 7:21 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 

customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 

industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 

the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 

the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 

threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 

unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 

Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 

As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 

storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 

by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Carmen Blakely 
1439 Windjammer Loop 
Lutz, FL 33559 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Dennis Hawkins <n4mwd@yahoo.com> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 7:16 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

Florida homeowners needs a permit-less path for DIY rooftop PV solar. Unreasonable permit requirements double the 

cost of solar. One inspection by the electric utility if it's grid tied is all that should be required. 

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

Dennis Hawkins 

Ms Dennis Hawkins 
n4mwd@yahoo.com 
15426 n 85th Rd 
Loxahatchee, Florida 33470 
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Anton.ia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

james.chesson 12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Chesson 

<james.chesson12@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:20 PM 
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
James Chesson 
534 12th Ave N Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250-4795 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mmoremen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mitchell Moremen 

< mmoremen@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:43 PM 
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
Mitchell Moremen 
181 Linda Sue Dr Lake Helen, FL 32744-2029 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jvervill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Verville 

<jvervill@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:19 PM 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resi_lience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
John Verville 
1184 36th Ave NE St Petersburg, FL 33704-1616 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ladydi1216@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diana Stover-Sowerby <ladydi1216 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:48 PM 
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
Diana Stover-Sowerby 
Jensen Beach, Fl 34957 
ladydi1216@comcast.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mchellewilliams21@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michelle Williams 

< mchellewilliams21@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:48 PM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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
Michelle Williams 
Jacksonville, FL 32207 
mchellewilliams21@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LBognerNorton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Bogner-Norton 

< LBognerNorton@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:48 PM 
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
Linda Bogner-Norton 
2506 W Gardner Ct Tampa, FL 33611-4775 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pdronme@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Friend 

< pdronme@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and h.omeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Cynthia Friend 
1511 NL St Lake Worth, FL 33460-1947 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sarracco@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Sarracco 

< sa rracco@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:46 PM 
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
John Sarracco 
Lady Lake, FL 32159 
sarracco@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

karenmullins1805@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Hardman-Mullins 

< karenmullins1805@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:18 PM 
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
Karen Hardman-Mullins 
Clearwater, FL 33755 
karenmullins1805@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tmd913@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas DeBoni <tmd913 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:10 PM 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control oftheir own energy, and 

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
Thomas DeBoni 
16842 Coriander Ln Fort Myers, FL 33908-3900 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda Smith 

< mrs.sa pience@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 5:46 PM 
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
Brenda Smith 
2517 Willamette Rd Tallahassee, FL 32303-3531 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kdefilippo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristin DeFilippo 

< kdefil i ppo@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:09 PM 
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
Kristin DeFilippo 
324 Orange Ave Longwood, FL 32750-4265 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jasoncunningham@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jason cunningham 

<jasoncunningham@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 

I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

This is crucial for humanity, coastal communities and many species on Earth. Please support net metering and 

sustainable energy. If you want Florida to look the same for your grandchildren, go solar. Please. 

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
jason cunningham 
Vancouver, WA 98684 

jasoncunningham@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gfoley91@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gerald Foley <gfoley91 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:14 PM 
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

create even more uncertainty here in Florida . 

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
Gerald Foley 
Kissimmee, FL 34746 
gfo1ey91@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tschreurs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of tami schreurs 
<tschreurs@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

employed 250,000 people. The COVlD-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
tami schreurs 
9150 Chrysanthemum Dr Boynton Beach, FL 33472-1235 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vishrutshah1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vishrut Shah <vishrutshah1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:42 PM 
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
Vishrut Shah 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
vish ruts ha h l@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cristallj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Crystal Hernandez 

< cristallj@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Crystal Hernandez 

5903 Grand Loneoak Ln Lithia, FL 33547-4874 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

steveprice12367@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Price <steveprice12367 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Stephen Price 
3245 Coldwell Dr Holiday, FL 34691-4838 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lancehsparks@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lance Sparks 

< lancehsparks@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 10:46 AM 

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
Lance Sparks 
Ormond Beach, FL 32174 

lancehsparks@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

luc.quentin 12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of luc Quentin < luc.quentin 12 

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

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands ~f people 

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
luc Quentin 
Boca Raton, FL 33487 
luc.quentin 12@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Brose810@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Haugsoen <Brose810 

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
Barbara Haugsoen 

Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 
Brose810@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

camelsabyss@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diego Lopez 

< camelsabyss@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is notthe time to create 

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
Diego Lopez 
Los Angeles, CA 90004 
camelsabyss@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rha4526@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Renee Hansen <rha4526 

@everyactioncustom.com> 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:00 PM 

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
Renee Hansen 
Clearwater, FL 33756 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jpe367@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeanette Esposito <jpe367 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:32 PM 
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

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could _get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Jeanette Esposito 
875 Whiskey Creek Dr Marco Island, FL 34145-1701 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

revharmony@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marni Harmony 

< revharmony@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Marni Harmony 
3801 Wren Ln Orlando, FL 32803-3041 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

didimacnab@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deirdre Macnab 

< didi macnab@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:13 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

As the former president of the Florida League of Women Voters and the chair of our statewide Solar committee, we ask 

that you protect the net metering rights that Floridians have today. We should be working together to improve the 

appeal of solar and electric cars together, not making solar more expensive. 

Florida is the poster child for encroaching oceans and we must do everything we can to slow this process by increasing 

solar and electric transportation. Do all you can for this. Your children's and grandchildren's future is what is at stake. 

Sincerely, 
Deirdre Macnab 
1860 Summerland Ave Winter Park, FL 32789-1450 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

olivia@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Olivia Collins 

< olivia@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:46 PM 
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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Olivia Collins 
19985 NE 6th Ct Miami, FL 33179-3050 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lynnw1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Wheeler <lynnw1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:15 PM 
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
Lynn Wheeler 
7222 SW 53rd Ave Miami, FL 33143-5917 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

flbuyer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Phillip Schaal 

< flbuyer@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6: 16 PM 
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

I have solar panels on my house that reduce my electric bill. We need to make sure we encourage more users like me 

that reduces our footprint of energy usage. 

Sincerely, 
Phillip Schaal 
5483 NW 39th Ave Coconut Creek, FL 33073-4127 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sjpaul2014@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Samantha Johnson <sJpaul2014 

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
Samantha Johnson 
Jacksonville, FL 32223 
s.jpaul20l4@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

john@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Yost <john@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
John Yost 
Niceville, FL 32578 
john@yost-associates.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Darmchurch006@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Darshan Church 
< Darmchu rch006@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

Please protect the opportunity for business af!d homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
Darshan Church 
Cape Coral, FL 33904 
Darmchurch006@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sonia.h.kim1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sonia Kim <sonia.h.kim1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:29 PM 
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
Sonia Kim 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33713 
sonia.h.kiml@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jiminsoca@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Haley 
<jimi nsoca@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 19, 2020 2:45 PM 
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
Jim Haley 
Castaic, CA 91384 
jiminsoca@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Joel.templo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joel Templo 

<Joel.templo@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Joel Templo 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

Joel.templo@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sonia.h.kim1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sonia Kim <sonia.h.kim1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 6:30 PM 
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

debunf@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Deb Miller 

< debunf@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Deb Miller 
4117 San Remo Dr Jacksonville, FL 32217-4685 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dclester@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dean Lester 
< dclester@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 19, 2020 4:45 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann, 

I'm not going to paste in a bunch of pre-prepared statements from our solar advocacy organization, I'm writing my own 

here. 

You know why I'm writing, I'm in support of solar and net metering. 

Keep the clean energy jobs rolling. 
Don't allow the big investor-owned utilities give you a snow-job during this pandemic, now is not the time. 
Rooftop solar is contributing to the resiliency of our power grid, and helping us be more energy independent. We need 

as much renewables contributing to climate improvement as we can get right now. 
Also, it doesn't make sense to repeal net metering in order for the investor-owned utilities to buy the excess power that 

I generate at wholesale rate, only to sell it to my neighbor at retail rate. I don't want the profit, I don't want a payout for 

excess, I just want to net out what I use at my home. 

Public Service Commission, please represent the people, not the investor-owned utilities! 

thank you! 

Sincerely, 
Dean Lester 
9927 Kona Isle Ct Orlando, FL 32817-5206 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

liag369p@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gail Polley 
< liag369p@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Gail Polley 
1420 Poppy Ave Pensacola, FL 32507-2241 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hightidechristyred@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christine Martin 

< hightidechristyred@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Christine Martin 
181 Linda Sue Dr Lake Helen, FL 32744-2029 
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